

Fw:

From: "Bevan, Andrew (OPO)" <andrew.bevan@ontario.ca>
To: "McEachern, Gillian (OPO)" <gillian.mceachern@ontario.ca>, "MacKenzie, Rebecca (OPO)" <rebecca.mackenzie@ontario.ca>, "Rowe, Mary (OPO)" <mary.rowe@ontario.ca>, "Killorn, Bill (OPO)" <bill.killorn@ontario.ca>, "Donelson, Philip (OPO)" <philip.donelson@ontario.ca>
Date: Tue, 02 May 2017 10:45:18 -0400
Attachments: Letter to MPPs on small business.docx (108.41 kB)

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

From: Gary Sands <GSands@cfg.ca>
Sent: Tuesday, May 2, 2017 10:39 AM
To: Bevan, Andrew (OPO)
Subject:

FYI. I think the other issue here is the lost opportunity the government had with the Small Business Matters Coalition. But I tried. Again, and again. Sorry Andrew.

Gary